CC : F. J. Vesely

September 23, 1936

¥r. Thos. A. Ross
P. 0. Box 155
Montrose, Georgila

Dear 8irs

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of
September 15.

Adcording to our meager regords, the Vierson and
Brown weM was loesated in the aige S€c. 14y T. 11 8.y
R. 32 E. Drilling was beggn on Pctober 6, 1935 and the
well was plugged and abandoned about Marech 1, 1936, at
a depth of 5026 feet. No shows of oil or gas were of~
ficially reported in the Scout reports far the period
during which the well was being drilled.

1 regret very much to have to advise you that
we have not as yet obtained a copy of the log of this
well. Obviously it is overdue. I am taking the matter
‘up with Mr. P, J. Vesely, 8tate 01l and Gas Inspector,
Carlsbad, New Mexico, and requesiing him to obtain
copy of the log if this is pessible. If we are success-
ful, we shall be glad to supply you with a copy.

Very truly yours,

President & Dirpecior

EHW:D
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